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Legislative File No: 2007-0200

TO: City Council Members
FROM: James Rosen, City Council President
DATE: June 22, 2007

SUBJECT: Police Il Millage Renewal

City Council at its regular meeting of March 14, 2007 adopted a Resolution directing the City Attorney to
prepare the proposed ballot language to be reviewed and approved by City Council for the proposed
renewal of Police Millage 1l at the existing millage rate to expire in conjunction with the expiration of
Police Millage I. Mr. Staran has provided the language, which has been reviewed and discussed at the
June 6, 2007 City Council Work Session.

The Certified ballot language has to be to Oakland County by Tuesday, July 3, 2007 for inclusion on the
September 11, 2007 City Primary Election ballot. Therefore if Council would like to place this proposal
on the September 11" ballot, Wednesday, June 27" is the last Regular Council meeting that Council
would have the opportunity to approve the language.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
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